
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Veronica Washington 
Monday, September 14, 2020 7:18 AM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Docket No. 20200000 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/14/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 06694-2020 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 

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

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I 

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in 

the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I 

support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! 

Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; 

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

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar ri~hts! Docket 2020-0000; 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State 

- Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar 

rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar 

rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I support Solar 

Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 

2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 

2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 

2020-0000; I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000; Protect 

our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect 

our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect 

our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; I 

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

1 



Attachments: Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 

Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aronsons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Aronson 

< aronsons@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diane Aronson 
1423 Mockingbird Dr Naples, FL 34120-1789 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jteddy804@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill Bare <jteddy804 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:56 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar'rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Jill Bare 
Windermere, FL 34786 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Bromfield 

< skylifecb@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:56 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

In addition, FPL only reimburses customers less than 2 cents per kilowatt hour for excess energy produced from rooftop 

solar- then resells it for 11 cents. Solar customers should be fairly compensated and not penalized for making clean 

energy choices. Voters rejected Amendment 1 in 2016, the last time the utilities tried to eliminate net metering arid 

discourage roof top solar. Why is this subject being revisited? 

Sincerely, 
Chris Bromfield 
3124 NE 7th Dr Boca Raton, FL 33431-6907 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ricardomonsalvec@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ricardo Cardona 

< ricardomonsalvec@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :00 AM 
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
Ricardo Cardona 
4016 Monroe St Hollywood, FL 33021-7322 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cleverjhc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judith Cleverly 

< cleverjhc@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:59 PM 
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

As you represent the People of the"sunshine state" I assume your awareness of the following facts and issues. Now is 

the time to use your position on behalf of we the people. We know that science is the answer we need. 

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
Judith Cleverly 
Naples, FL 34119 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rich Bartholomew 

< rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:29 AM 
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
Rich Bartholomew 
307 Ocean Dunes Cir Jupiter, FL 33477-9108 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janmato10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Davis <janmato10 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:59 AM 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Janet Davis 
10812 Winding Stream Way Bradenton, FL 34212-5261 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pward51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Ward <pward51 

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
Pamela Ward 
2142 Parker Rd Cantonment, FL 32533-8100 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ralendalle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Allen 
< ralendalle@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Diane Allen 
23280 Goldcoast Ave Punta Gorda, FL 33980-1927 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ahmillsaps@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Audrey Millsaps 

< ahmillsaps@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:58 AM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from sol,ar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communlties across the 

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
Audrey Millsaps 
671 Lakeside Cir Apt 618 Pompano Beach, FL 33060-3716 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of darlyn jimenez 

<ji menezfive@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:57 AM 

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

.rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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

darlyn jimenez 

Winter Park, FL 32789 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nancy88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of a Nancy A.Lee <nancy88 

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
a Nancy A. Lee 
2951 S Bayshore Dr Coconut Grove, FL 33133-6002 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susanwaggle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Waggle 
<susanwaggle@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Waggle 
5404 Creek View Ln Pace, FL 32571-8340 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sugahb90@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chandra Brown <sugahb90 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:50 AM 
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
Chandra Brown 
Gainesville, FL 32608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ken9742@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Eberly <ken9742 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:53 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

.generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kenneth Eberly 
Ocala, FL 34481 
ken9742@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

liberal.optimism@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Zawadski 

< liberal.optimism@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:38 AM 
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
Richard Zawadski 
533 Sunrise Dr Orlando, FL 32803-6730 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

evjenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Evjen 
< evjenl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:48 AM 
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
Linda Evjen 
7108 SW 75th St Gainesville, FL 32608-5608 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeam.greene@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Greene 

<jea m.g reene@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jean Greene 
Lake Worth, FL 33467 
jea m .greene@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jyglesias@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Yglesias 

<jyglesias@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:46 AM 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. Preserving net metering is critical and solar power creates countless jobs, which we 

also want to protect. 

Sincerely, 
Jean Yglesias 
4406 W Platt St Tampa, FL 33609-2611 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbdavidov@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Davidov 
< rbdavidov@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:48 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I worked in solar during my career in a deregulated State. When I retired I lived on a sailboat largely powered by solar 

for 5 years. I know the importance of solar and the commitment needed from regulators. 

It is shameful that Duke Energy and other monopoly utilities spent millions of dollars on a constitutional amendment to 

inhibit residential solar. The voters (R & D) saw through that and voted the amendment down. 

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
Robin Davidov 
4830 Osprey Dr S St Petersburg, FL 33711-4688 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lrln 1127@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Line < lrln 1127 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:47 AM 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people;s pockets. 

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

As a former environmental educator and scientist, I have learned that the best way to produce energy is locally so 

transportation of energy is not an issue, and here in Florida, solar make so much sense it's ridiculous not to use it. I'm 

sure you know Florida is at risk for more coastal flooding and more severe hurricanes due to climate change and that 

fossil fuel use by humans is a large contributor. 

I ask you to do what is right and protect homeowners' rights to produce their own clean energy and preserve net 

metering. 

Sincerely, 
Laura Line 
3935 NW 27th Ln Gainesville, FL 32606-6683 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

precad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Anderson 

< precad@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:44 AM 
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
Catherine Anderson 
1536 Mercado Ave Miami, FL 33146-1034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ehrlings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Ehrling 

<ehrlings@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Stephanie Ehrling 
Pinecrest, FL 33156 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

go20ts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anthony Greene 

< go20ts@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:35 AM 

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

Anthony Greene 

Lake Worth, FL 33467 

go20ts@bellsouth.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andreadowdall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Dowdall 

< andreadowda I l@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:45 AM 
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
Andrea Dowdall 
The Villages, FL 32163 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

annc218@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Coleman <annc218 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
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
Ann Coleman 
5080 Castlerock Way Naples, FL 34112-7926 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joanohlson2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Ohlson <joanohlson2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:07 AM 
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
Joan Ohlson 
1519 Clower Creek Dr Apt HA152 Sarasota, FL 34231-8957 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeannecg 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jeanne gal lag her <jeannecg 1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:03 AM 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at"risk in communities across the 

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
jeanne gallagher 
112 Naples, FL 34104 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Se11t: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbarbour@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Barbour 

< rbarbour@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I support keeping net metering! Keep it. 

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
Robert Barbour 
Orlando, FL 32817 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rgp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Perry 
< rgp@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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
Randall Perry 
841 George St Sebastian, FL 32958-4917 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tahorkin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trudy Horkin 

< tahorkin@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Trudy Horkin 
1150 Royal Fern Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-8113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mikael Wolfe 

< mi kaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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

Do the right thing and protect the right to choose our energy sources. We pay a lot to install our panels and we supply 

power to the grid. We should not be punished for this to keep lining the pockets of utility companies. 

Sincerely, 
Mikael Wolfe 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
mikaelwolfe@mac.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ikwewe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elaine Schuster 

< ikwewe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear co·mmissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

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
Elaine Schuster 
Titusville, FL 32780 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bcorrell12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Correll <bcorrell12 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Solar energy is a growing industry that creates jobs and puts money in people's pockets. It is great for the economy, 

great for our individual finances and absolutely required for the environment. Solar panels and batteries contribute to 

the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to 

weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Now, half, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States at a time when 

employment is desperately needed. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Barbara Correll 
1004 Guava Isle Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315-1348 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolbecker24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Becker <carolbecker24 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:05 AM 
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
Carol Becker 
1551 Wilmington Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1480 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bob Gardner 

< bobgardner@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

There should be one price for a watt coming from the generator. The power company knows exactly what it costs to 

produce it. The problem I see is that Lockheed Martin pays 4 cents a KWhr and I pay is cents. This solves the dilemma 

about how to price the residential watts. I also like the idea of realtime pricing, but youd need to rig the meters to 

timestamp the load. A whole load management industry would evolve to shed load as gen load increased. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Gardner 
513 Mary Jess Rd Orlando, FL 32839-2929 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jack.merriam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Merriam 

<jack.merriam@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

RE: Net Metering 

My wife and I rely on common sense solar policies to take control of our own electrical energy, and choose how we 

power our home on a day-to-day basis and during grid failures because of our 20 KWh Pika battery backup. 

Our 11.5 KW solar panels and our 20 KWh batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. This is particularly 

important to me since I depend on a medical device, a CPAP machine to help protect me due to my underlying cardiac 

issues. During hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the increasing storms 

that we are now experiencing. Our grid supply comes from a transformer that serves only 4 homes, so during Hurricane 

Irma we were without grid power for 2 weeks because we were a low priority for restoration of power. This prompted 

us to install a solar and battery storage system rather than trying to rely on a fossil fuel powered generator, which 

assumes that I am able to purchase fuel during or after a hurricane. 

Please preserve my ability to pay for my solar system and batteries and our local economy by defending solar workers, 

business owners, and homeowners like myself from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Jack Merriam 
319 Braden Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-2021 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

margeholtz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Holtz 

< margeholtz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Margaret Holtz 
210 Olivia St Key West, FL 33040-7376 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Gutter 

< larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Larry Gutter 
877 Victoria Ter Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-7308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolynhelms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carolyn Helms 

<carolynhelms@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Carolyn Helms 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jowms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Jo Williams 

<jowms@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Helen Jo Williams 
650117th Ave W # J-213 Bradenton, FL 34209-7817 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jthand05@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Hand <jthand0S 

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

here in ·Florida. 

Sincerely, 
James Hand 
Orlando, FL 32826 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PVBLynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Slifer 

< PVBLynn@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lynn Slifer 
124 Sea Island Dr Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082-3734 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton 

< masing leton@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Martha Singleton 
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

johnrafter2030@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rafter <johnrafter2030 

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

here in Florida. We installed solar panels on our home five years ago, and they are performing 

as promised in this .... "The Sunshine State". Help folks take advantage of this resource, and help our planet for future 

generations. Including yours. 

Sincerely, 
John Rafter 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eljefe66@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Coleman <eijefe66 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:57 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is notthe time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping _to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

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
Jeffrey Coleman 
Palmetto, FL 34221 
eljefe66@tampabay.rr.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

danceswhorses2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Murgo <danceswhorses2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:04 AM 

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
Ann Murgo 
3905 N Buckhorn Dr Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4695 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

karen.ramberg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Ramberg 

< karen.ramberg@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

People and businesses across the state .rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

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
Karen Ramberg 
3736 Brookmyra Dr Orlando, FL 32837-5100 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

charleneben@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlene Bennett 

<charleneben@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:03 AM 
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
Charlene Bennett 
929 Carlton Ave Lake Wales, FL 33853-4238 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janwelborn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Welborn 

<janwelborn@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Janet Welborn 
13482 William Myers Ct West Palm Beach, FL 33410-1400 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

palime22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paulette Limegrover <palime22 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:02 PM 
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
Paulette Limegrover 
Deltona, FL 32738 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

greenbeyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of C Dente 
< greenbeyer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

This is not the time to change solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and 

providing good paying local jobs. 

In my last home in Sarasota, I had solar panels installed, and I depended on net metering to recover my substantial 

investment in solar power. 

Our current net metering rule allows Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes 

and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, SUNSHINE. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly 

support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and 

provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
C Dente 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
green beyer@gma ii .com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynnfnelson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Nelson 

< lynnfnelson@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:01 AM 
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
Lynn Nelson 
1707 Delaney Ave Orlando, FL 32806-3001 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Annette.Pearce@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annette Pearce 

<Annette.Pearce@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:59 PM 
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
Annette Pearce 
1007 Gardenia Dr Tallahassee, FL 32312-3003 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Fanshier 

< sfsprock@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:02 AM 

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
Shawn Fanshier 

Hollywood, FL 33019 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

josh.sproat6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Josh Sproat <josh.sproat6 

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
Josh Sproat 
615 NE 22nd St Apt 902 Miami, FL 33137-5126 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeffjordan1972@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Jordan <jeffjordan1972 

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
Jeff Jordan 
2305 Greenwell Ct Pensacola, FL 32526-7001 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hmp2102@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Andersen < hmp2102 
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

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Helen Andersen 
Parrish, FL 34219 
h mp2102@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jermel.o@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Oksanen 

<jermel.o@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:02 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As Florida residents, we have to connect to the grid and pay for the connection. At the bare minimum, we should have 

net metering to offset this requirement. Homeowners and residents are assisting the overall grid by providing additional 

power to the grid at peak times. We have also spent a considerable amount to install this system based on net metering. 

The monopoly being able to change the rules in the middle of the game should not sit well with any commission. 

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
Jeremy Oksanen 
8832 Marsh Elder Dr Pensacola, FL 32526-3252 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sllydd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Lloyd-Davies 

< sllydd@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 

Office of Commissioner Fay 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

We just put solar panels on our home. It is unconscionable that our government is even considering eliminating net 

metering for those who have chosen to make this huge investment in our future. 

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

Please. 

Thank you for your support. 

Respectfully, 

Sue Lloyd-Davies 

Sincerely, 
Susan Lloyd-Davies 

2719 52nd St S Gulfport, FL 33707-5439 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

leefer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lee French 

< leefer@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lee French 
9905 Treasure Cay Ln Bonita Spgs, FL 34135-6834 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

matt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Calvin 
< matt@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Matt Calvin 
20 Nottingham Pl Boynton Beach, FL 33426-8427 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

davidwcrockettS 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Crockett 

< davidwcrockettS 1@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
David Crockett 
6090 36th Ter N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-1714 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gschultea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Schultea 

<gschultea@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Greg Schultea 
4814 Gorvale Ln Orlando, FL 32821-8270 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mikael Wolfe 

< mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

I recently bought a solar system and I want you to protect my right to choose solar -- I put in a lot of money into it and I 

am providing energy to the grid. How dare you try to take that away from me! 

Do the right thing and quash this effort to "fix" something that is not at all broken. 

Sincerely, 
Mikael Wolfe 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
mikaelwolfe@mac.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bjblitz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hirst 
< bjblitz@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Robert Hirst 
356 Hammocks Tri Greenacres, FL 33413-2132 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pasquaddirect@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dominique Pasqua 

< pasq uaddirect@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Son not take our solar options away! 

Save jobs! 

Sincerely, 
Dominique Pasqua 
Placid a, FL 33946 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

DWoodsTCR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Woods 

< DWoodsTCR@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

This is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a 

leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

In an effort to reduce the impact of people on the environment I have invested over $50,000 in a solar PV system to 

power my home. This decision was based largely on the availability of net metering to offset the cost of my electricity 

use. 

Home solar is beneficial to us individuals and the utility companies as it works best during peak demand times in Florida 

thus reducing the need for building additional power plants to handle those peaks. 

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

The current net metering rule allows encourages growth of this segment of the solar market by allowing us to power our 

homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy we 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

If any changes are made to the net metering policy they should move toward watt for watt net metering and provide for 

the allowance of complete disconnection from the grid. 

Sincerely, 
David Woods 
Orlando, FL 32812 
DWoodsTCR@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kangelis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of karen angelis 

< kangelis@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
karen angelis 
2524 Island Dr Sebring, FL 33872-7627 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

schwarz.pete@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Schwarz 

< schwarz.pete@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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
Peter Schwarz 
3333 59Th Avenue Dr E Bradenton, FL 34203-5403 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lopez6609@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Enelsa Lopez <lopez6609 

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

more tools - not less-; in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Enelsa Lopez 
10804 Cabbage Tree Loop Orlando, FL 32825-8890 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rbatig@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ray Batig 
< rbatig@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that ar.e coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

I along with others have made a significant investment to reduce carbon emissions and for the good of our Country I ask 

that you support net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Ray Batig 
762 Irvine Ranch Rd Kissimmee, FL 34759-3649 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bart@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Conmy 

< bart@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:00 AM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVJD-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

Joseph Conmy 

1468 Rudder Cv Wellington, FL 33414-5522 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

anitabattaglia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anita Battaglia 

<anitabattaglia@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Anita Battaglia 
Fort Myers, FL 33908 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pjsimmons2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Simmons <pjsimmons2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :58 PM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crlsis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Patricia Simmons 
Pensacola, Fl 32526 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sgweissmd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Weiss 

< sgweissmd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :59 AM 
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
Steve Weiss 
Clearwater, FL 33761 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CARLAJ53@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of CARLA JIMENEZ <CARLAJ53 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :56 PM 
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

These statistics alone belie your proposed changes. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we 

enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our 

way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. We call ourselves the Sunshine State, and should be leading into the future with strong support for every 

available option for increasing our solar industry as well as our solar power usage throughout the state. I urge you to 

protect and further the progress that has been made. 

Sincerely, 
CARLA JIMENEZ 
127 Wildwood Ln SE Saint Petersburg, FL 33705-3222 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JUDYHUSHON@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JUDITH HUSHON 

<JU DYHUSHON@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:58 PM 
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
JUDITH HUSHON 
81 Seagate Dr Apt 1501 Naples, FL 34103-2488 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

martiking100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marti King <martiking100 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :53 PM 
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
Marti King 
122 Bonita Pl Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4904 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hernandezsolemi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Salemi Hernandez 

< herna ndezsolem i@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :57 AM 
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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and ·employed 

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
Salemi Hernandez 
6070 Painted Leaf Ln Naples, FL 34116-7445 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kanandam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kamala Anandam 

< kanandam@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:55 AM 
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
Kamala Anandam 
1300 Sunset Spgs Weston, FL 33326-2937 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

debbiemazz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deborah Mazzaferro 

< debbiemazz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :55 PM 
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
Deborah Mazzaferro 

4750 Dolphin Cay Ln S Apt 501 St Petersburg, FL 33711-4682 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

llr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lori Lister-Robinson 

< llr@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Lori Lister-Robinson 
1168 SW 25th Pl Gainesville, FL 32601-9049 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

glattsusims@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susi Glatt 

<glattsusims@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:56 AM 
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
Susi Glatt 
Pompano Beach, FL 33063 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Julie Patton 

<juliefpatton@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :55 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Please do not make changes to solar rights in the middle of this pandemic. What you propose will hurt jobs and take 

money out of people's pockets. 

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
Julie Patton 
612 Gerhardt Dr Pensacola, FL 32503-3215 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jgonta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Gonta 
<jgonta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 11 :54 PM 
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

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
John Gonta 
3715 5th Ave NE Bradenton, FL 34208-5083 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nicholehofford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nichole Hofford 

< nicholehoff ord@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Nichole Hofford 
4514 W Beachway Dr Tampa, FL 33609-4234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

geneschulzephd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gene Schulze 
<geneschulzephd@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:41 PM 
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
Gene Schulze 
2205 88Th Street Ct NW Bradenton, FL 34209-9761 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wendy Weldon <Wendy.Weldon.16451058@p2a.co> 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:06 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from .solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Wendy Weldon 
6045 Winding Brooke Way 
Delray Beach, FL 33484 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Harold Smith <harolds3@aol.com> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:37 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Harold Smith 

Mr Harold Smith 
harolds3@aol.com 
32127 
Port Orange, FL 32127 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Olga Lopez <o1ga777@att.net> 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:23 PM 
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

Olga Lopez 

Ms Olga Lopez 
olga777@att.net 
15360 SW 162 St 
Miami, Florida 33187 

1 




